

Kim Mulkey

1619 Walker Avenue
College Park, Georgia 30337
404-925-2230
kim.mulkey@woodward.edu

Professional Objective:

My goal is to help teachers and students use technology effectively through creativity, innovations, commutation, collaboration, research fluency, problem solving, and critical thinking, while promoting safety and ethical behavior. This endeavor includes the integration of technology with the content curriculum.

Educational History:

2010	Ed.S Instructional Technology University of West Georgia
2003	Master of Education- Media University of West Georgia
1991	BSED- Early Childhood University of West Georgia

Work Experience:

2009-Present	Instructional Technology Facilitator Woodward Academy Lower School (Grades 4-6)
2007-2009	Instructional Technology Facilitator Woodward Academy Primary School (Grades K-3)
2003-2007	Social Studies Teacher (Grades 4-6) Woodward Academy Busey School
2001-2003	Long-term substitute (2nd Grade and 5th Grade Math) Woodward Academy Busey School
2000-2001	Computer Teacher First Baptist Church of Jonesboro Preschool
1991-1996	Third Grade Teacher Clayton County Board of Education

References available upon request